

MOTION GRAPHIC & 3D ARTIST

# Ryan Matta

www.ryanmatta.com • ryanmatta@gmail.com • (917) 703-3956

## Profile

"Ryan is a man of talent and discipline who works hard and well and can be depended on to take responsibility and to bring a creative and fertile imagination to his work. I think highly of his talents which are in the area of film and graphics." - Mike Nichols (Producer, Director)

"I unreservedly recommend Ryan as a disciplined talent and superb worker, as well as a wonderful human being." - Diane Sawyer (ABC News)

**Software Skills** MAYA • AFTER EFFECTS • PHOTOSHOP • PREMIERE • ILLUSTRATOR • CINEMA 4D

## Work Experience

Motion Graphic Artist • ABC News • New York, NY Jan. 2016 - Current  
Responsible for creating on air graphics for Good Morning America, Nightline and ABC Evening News, using After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, Maya and Cinema 4D.

Motion Graphic & 3D Artist • CBS Television Distribution • New York, NY Feb. 2012- Dec.2015  
Responsible for creating on air graphics for the daily syndicated program Inside Edition, using After Effects, Photoshop, Premiere and Cinema 4D.

3D Modeler • Oracle Film Group • New York, NY Nov. 2008 - Jan. 2009  
Worked with a team that created the virtual sets for the 2009 Broadway revival of Guys and Dolls, Tony Award Nominated for Best Revival and Best Scenic Design (Musical). Modeled iconic buildings from NY Times Square circa 1930's using Maya.

Operation Manager • Mike Nichols • Martha's Vineyard, MA 2000 - 2012  
Managed the summer estate of Mike Nichols. Responsible for the operation of a twenty-four acre property that included a house, a complex of numerous studios, and a film editing studio. Coordinated the scheduling, invoicing and payroll of the employees and subcontractors who maintained the property and served the residents and guests occupied in various aspects of films and theatre.

Production Secretary • 20th Century Fox • Los Angeles, CA Sept. 2000 - Jan. 2001  
Served as the second unit Production Secretary for the feature film Dr. Dolittle 2. Maintained production reports and coordinated the second unit with the first unit production.

## Select Freelance

Motion Graphic & Compositor • The Napoleon Group • New York, NY Nov. 2015  
Logo and Graphic Designer • TFA • Boston, MA May 2009

## Education & Awards

Media Design School • 3D animation • Auckland, New Zealand 2007  
Fitchburg State College • B.S. In communication/media and film production • Fitchburg, MA 1994  
Edward R. Murrow Award 2016 & 2019 • ABC News, overall Excellence in Television and Radio  
Emmy Award 2016-2017 • ABC "Good Morning America" Outstanding Morning Program